From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:33 PM

To: David Murillo; Federico Barajas; David Mooney

Cc: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal

Subject: Shasta Reintroduction and Water Supply Benefit white paper

Attachments: Shasta Reservoir operational flexibility with WR reintroduction_071718_toNMFSHQ.docx

David, Federico, Dave,
Attached please find the white paper on Shasta Reintroduction and Water Supply benefit that you and Barry
have been discussing. Barry is on leave, and I am sending this for discussion on his return.

I am very concerned regarding a call we received today notifying us of a stop work order you issued on the fish
passage pilot program. This program, as you know, is a required element of the RPA and associated ITS for the
operation of the Central Valley Project. I would appreciate your prompt attention to re-starting this critical
work. If you'd like to discuss this further, I can be available any time tomorrow for a phone call.

Thanks,
- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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